Victor Fong

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: 6 January 2022 9:44 AM

To: victorfong@toplis.com.sg

Cc: jenayak@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26'

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: W230305by --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 8098 J AND CAR

PARK BARRIER (EXIT) ON 19 DECEMBER 2021 AT CAR PARK ENTRANCE OF BLOCK 444 TAMPINES
STREET 42 AT ABOUT 0145 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLQ 8098 J (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email of 5 January 2022 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List
of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe @ 9457-0678 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Thank you. Please initial here after completion of pre-repairinspection.
Thank you.
@ Appointed surveyor
Regards, (Name & Signature)
Elaine Toh (Secretary)
VISION LAW LLC Date & Time of Inspection :
133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413
Tel: 6534 5124 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 6535 6802

From: Victor Fong [mailto:victorfong@toplis.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 January, 2022 2:36 PM

To: 'Elaine Toh'

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26'; jenayak@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: W230305by --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 8098 J AND CAR PARK
BARRIER (EXIT) ON 19 DECEMBER 2021 AT CAR PARK ENTRANCE OF BLOCK 444 TAMPINES STREET 42 AT
ABOUT 0145 HOURS

Importance: High

Our ref : W230305



